|| Shree Kuldevtay Namah ||
Il Shree Ganeshay Namah ||

E-Mail:-tirupat

TIRUP %TE RM“”&L%&

Tel: 022-23877463
022-23870721

Mob: 09930557269
Vob: 09969814570
imetal2013@gmail.com

~ STAINLESS STEEL, FEROUS & NON FEROUS MATELS & INDUSTRIAL RAW MATERIALS.

ales Office; 119, DURAGDEVI STREET, (& 5" KUMBHARWADA), MUMBALI - 400 004. W

M/S,JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,

Bhiwadi division,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,BHIWADI - 301019,

'QUOTATION NO.TM /472

' DATE:12/02/2023

' BENQUIRY NO: EN230203594
1 ENQUIRY DATE:11/02/2023

DEAR SIR,
WITH REFERNCE TO YOUR VALUABLE ENQUIRY, HERE WE PLEASED TO QUOTE OUR

| BEST LOWEST PRICE AS PER BELOW MENTION.

SR - EACH PER REMARK
: No. PARTICULARS QTY RS, P Unit 3
7 STTICHING MACHINE MAIN FRAME PIPE AS PER |
| DRAWING NO. MS-BP-31/3-A4 1NOS | __12/6067 00 EAC@.{D\M/ -
4| STITCHING MACHINE SCREW ROD PART NOI AS |
| PER DRAWING NO MS-BP-31/4-A4, 1NOS| _ 145001700 EACI& / }9008( )
37| STITCHING MACHINE SCREW ROD GUIDE PART NO. |
| 2 ASPER DRAWING NO MS-T3P-31/4-A4 LNOS | _14.700+00" HACI&‘ |p OO / ‘
- A7| STITCHING MACHINE COUPLING PART NO. 3 AS | :‘ g{

PER DRAWING NO MS-BP-31/4-Ad | 1NOS| 45600 EACH &_QR ;
82 STITCHING MACHINE BUSH AS PER DRAWING NO | | i
MS-BP-31/5-A4, i INOS | __6600700 @ EACIfR 659?2/
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From: TIRUPATI METALS
Sent: 11 February 2023 14:32
To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230203594Bhiwadi Division

PB2 BUSH FINISH SIZE 180 OD X 167 ID X 150 MM LONG AS PER DRAWINMR EAC
M_b——_‘ ——

On Sat, Feb 11, 2023, 13:17 <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote: 89 b@co ~
Dear Sir/Madam, ® —»

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 3010159,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368
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Kind Attn. : Mr. JINDAL ALUMINIUM ‘ d r,>
| el M el s TSR (R [ Frrezavany .
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Respected Sir,

Please check below quotation.... .
SNo. = | = ItemName&Discription | HSN | oty Unit | Rate Amount
/
Ms -BP-31/5-A4 Stitcing m/c Bush -Code 4
A1 (5750115 7214 1 Pcs 59400 | __594607 Zg _ 9/5

MS-BP-31/3-A4 - Stitcing M/C Main o L Pes 14500 )gsae/ mi,

2 Frame Pipe Code - 05750107

MS-BP-31/6-A4- Stitching M/C Clamp - @ (3(0)
/3 Code - 05750111 7214 1 Pcs 7200 __7200— fe Zl —
/

MS-BP-31/4-A4 Stitcing M/C Screw Rod — )
il - Code- 057%0108 Tah 1 Pes | asso | _ugse— fo LOTO[_
pale'ss
Loo

MS-BP-31/4-A4 Stitcing M/C Screw Rod 7214 1 Pes (%,00/ ,%(—)1/ 5

/ ,Screw Guide - Code- 05750109
-7

{
\
=
W
8

MS-BP-31/4-A4 Stitcing M/C Screw
e Coupling - Code- 05750110 #ale . Pes

102500.00

G. Total

Terms and Condition:
1. GST 18 % Lxtra ) V ré‘ C
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13/6, NATABAR PAUL ROAD (KADAMTALA) HOWRAH — 711 101. WEST BENGAL

AN IS0 9001: 2015 CERTIFIED COMPANY

ENGINEERS, MANUFACTURER & FABRICATORS

TEL.NO. 033 2643-8105, E.MAIL:indroindustries@yahoo.co.in Website: www. indroindustries.com

QUOTATION

QUOTATION NO-11/Q/710/2022-23
REF ENQ. NO.EN230203594

TO,

M/S. JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD

BHIWADI

Dear Sir,

Thanking you for your above enquiry and we are pleased to submit our lowest best offer

conditions are given below.

SL.NO: Item Code.

DATE 09.02.2023
DATE 04.02.2023

. Our terms &

Materials Description Quantity Prices Per
OS75W,STITCHING MACHINE SCREW ROD GUIDE 01 NO. 11 —TEAC ,O ([SE
PARTNO. 2 DRAWING NO MS-BP-31/4-A4 /
2. 05750110 | STITCHING MACHINE COUPLING PART NO. 3 01 NO. ,59@#"'EACHK’2 ,L/&'g'
DRAWING NO MS-BP-31/4-A4 4 A
3. 05750112 STITCHING MACHINE BUSH AS PER DRAWING | 01 NO. 1 = ’EACH&_
NO MS-BP-31/5-A4 =] & O st
4, 05750107 STITCHING MACHINE MAIN FRAME PIPE AS 01 NO. REGRET | EACH
PER DRAWING NO. MS-BP-3 1/3-A4, n
5., 05750111 STITCHING MACHINE CLAMP PART AS PER 01 NO. 3 = "’E/\C‘P&, 7<§
. DRAWING NO MS-BP-31/6-A4 =2 .35
AT 05750108 STITCHING MACHINE SCREW ROD PARTNO| 01 NO. 8,500/~ EACH& 20*{,&
AS PER DRAWING NO MS-BP-31/4-A4, — I~
HSN CODE: 98010030 e
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Re! Encfuiry No:EN230203594Bhiwadi Division

Golden Engineering & Enterprises <golden.mondal@gmail.com>
“non 2/6/2023 320 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

na Our ¢

www.goldenengineering.co.in

4% PM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> -

www jindalaluminium.com

www JindalAluminium.com




Indian Global Sourcing Industries

Factory at J-1265 C Industrial Area Phase-V Bhiwadi Rajasthan India
GSTIN-08BNWPS3197L1ZS

mail at- vipin@indianglobal.co.in,saurabh.srivastava@indiantrading.in
Mobile-+91 7268087854,9811600164

QUOTATION
To, | Quotation No. 2223096
M/s Jindal almunium LTD Date 9.02.23
Bhiwadi Contact Person Mr Vipin Tiwari
Contact No +91 7268087854
ENQUIRY NO EN230203594 QE‘) gf@
. r‘ 0o A /
Kind Attn: Mr. Rajgopal \W
Sir,
We are pleased to quote our lowest possible rate for your perusal & consideration e
Sr. No.|JAL MATERIAL CODE |Particulars HSN Code Price/Nos [MOQ/Nos| Net Rdte_~
_~|STITCHING MACHINE COUPLING PART NO. 3 AS PER
2 DRAWING NO MS-BP-31/4-Ad 8207 )ao/r 1 =550
[TITCHING MACHINE SCREW ROD GUIDE PART NO. 2 AS
| pER DRAWING NO ME.BP- 31/4-Ad 6207 8000~ | . 7&0 8,000
STITCHING MACHINE CLAMP PART AS PER DRAWING NO 8207 - DA —
MS-BP-31/6-Ad, 8 1% o ;pgﬁ) 8,200
d pipe At
8207 not
/'§TITCHING MACHINE MAIN FRAME PIPE AS PER DRAWING availalabe
NO. MS-BP-31/3-A4 on market A
ISTITCHING MACHINE SCREW ROD PART NO1 AS PER L
" |DRAWING NO MS-BP-31/4-Ad., : i 9100~ | ‘Q A‘;u w 9,100
1 STITCHING MACHINE BRASS BUSH AS PER DRAWING MS- 8207 - =
<« |BP-31/5-A4 260007 | . n@ 6000
A
Gross Total sl YQ J'LL‘ \52,250
Terms Of Delivery N
Tax- All Tax Extra As Applicable
Validity 15-days
Inspection As Per Requirement
Transport As Actual
Delivery- 3TO 4 WEEK
Payment-: 15 DAYS
1- Authorised Sign
2-
3- = 173 s i Plawrabl Hrivastava
v

3 ]
i (YR atwonersl |
* o {
unn--. ]

MIPPPITTITIEL 1
i

/[’ M&M ’
o eyt e A

ans §

)
b oubud

srrasen
nedt ll'lllllll!llul
et yrezannasene

3 Y sassuasianseenesnisasl

Siiaeait

A

\

o

-~y 79 V‘I

q-\d {.,,‘-\H‘fhl {
i
i

.

Marpeanit




